TETRATECH EC INC.

June 14, 2010
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Regional Administrator,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region [

Attention: Director, Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
475 Allendale Rd.

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

SUBJECT: TETRA TECHEC, INC.
NOTIFICATION OF LICENSE USE AT TEMPORARY JOBSITE
MATERIALS LICENSE NO. 29-31396-01
DOCKET NUMBER 03038199

Dear Director:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of our intention to initiate activities at a temporary
jobsite under this license.

The work will be conducted at the former Lowry Training Annex in Colorado. The former
Lowry Training Annex is located at:

3101 South Watkins Road
Watkins, Colorado 80137

Tetra Tech EC, Inc. (TtEC) has been contracted by the Department of the Navy to perform a
confirmatory radiological survey to ensure that no depleted uranium (DU) munitions remain at
former DU munition testing sites within the Lowry Training Annex. No radioactive material is
expected to be recovered; however, there is a possibility that approximately 100 fragments,

totaling less than 15 pounds, of solid DU munitions may be discovered during radiological
surveys.

If any DU munition fragments (containing U-238 and U-235) are located, they will be collected

for transfer to the Navy’s Low Level Radioactive Waste contractor for disposal as radioactive
waste.

The expected start date is July 5, 2010, with a completion date of September 30, 2010. It should

be noted that if DU munitions and/or fragments are found, this may increase the scope of work,
and prolong the completion date for the project.

Key onsite personnel include the Project Manager, Jed Lowrey, at (303)419-7428 and the
Radiation Safety Officer Representative, Chuck Taylor at (303)699-8456.
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Should you have any questions concerning this activity, please contact me at (757)944-0921.

Sincerely,

Erik J. Abkemeier

Corporate Health Physics Manager
Tetra Tech EC, Inc.

Twin Oaks I, Suite 309

5700 Lake Wright Drive

Norfolk, VA 23505
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